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15 April- 50.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the

6th February last; and to

inform you that the Statement

enclosed therein, of payments

during Jamary to Perm labovrs

and Interpreters, is sermingly

correct; but it is unsatisfactor,

as regards the requirements of

the Department in the

following respects:

It dacks supporting vouchers

it does not state the length 8

time the payces were employed.

nor does it shew the rate at which

they

W. Palmer Clarke Esq.

Indian Agent.

Carlton, N. W. P.
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